ALAN MC GEE

Experienced technical professional with background in HTML / CSS / Python / JavaScript / React / Django. Thorough understanding of content management systems and increasing formal knowledge of Full Stack Web Development. Experienced Team and Workflow manger. Open attitude, team worker and positive approach to continual improvement!

Portfolio: https://www.alanmg.ie Github: https://github.com/alimgee

Work Experience

Nov 20 - Jan 25

Junior Developer / Tutor Code Institute

- ◆ Provided remote tutorial support to students enrolled in the Full Stack Development course, guiding them through complex programming concepts and troubleshooting their projects.
- Delivered grading and feedback on student projects assessments, ensuring students develop a thorough understanding of key technologies such as Python, JavaScript, Django, React, and
- ◆ Stayed proficient with current and evolving course content, incorporating best practices in Full Stack Development to align with industry standards.
- ◆ Collaborated on internal development projects, contributing to the creation and improvement of course materials.
- ◆ Actively support students in problem-solving and debugging code, fostering their confidence and independence in tackling development challenges.
- ◆ Leverage excellent communication and interpersonal skills to create an inclusive, engaging, and supportive online learning environment.
- ◆ SKILLS: Development / Python / Javascript / React /Django / Flask / Customer Services / Problem Resolution

2020 - Present

Junior Full Stack Developer

Self Employed

◆ Site Owner, designer, developer and manager of childhood cancer advocacy site www.mollyrose.ie, built with React.

2007 - 2018

Senior Web Editor / Manager

Eir Online

- ◆ Assumed full responsiblity for the content and editing of the Eir digital service estate.
- Regularly collaborated with business stakeholders to enforce digital requirements.
- ◆ As a Workflow manager, was responible for the successful and timely delivery of tasks and small projects.
- ◆ Worked closely with all digital resources such as UX, UI, Design, Development and Analytics.
- ◆ Documented processes of the the editorial team and mentoring of

team members.

◆ SKILLS: Content / HTML / CSS/ Team and Project Mangement / Workflow Lead / Team Manager

2005-2007 Technical Support Agent Stream / Eircom

Education

2019 - Jan 2020

Full Stack Web Developer www.codeinstitute.net

Diploma in Software Development which is a Level 6 Diploma. Some of the languages / frameworks include html, css, bootstrap 4, Git, Javascript, jQuery Python, mysql, MongoDB, Flask and Django.

Computer Programming Course FAS Apr 2001-Jan 2002 Qualifications obtained: Fás/City and Guilds Certificates in C++ level 2 and 3, Visual Basic, level 1 & Web Design

1987-1989 Leaving Certificate St Joseph's School

Voluntary Work

Former Slack Community Leader with Code Institute. Engaged on a daily basis with a European wide group of students, channelling information and resolving queries amongst cohorts.

Hobbies

I enjoy reading, particularly sci-fi and keeping up to date on industry news . I love music, football, and spending time with family.

References

Available on request.